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DATE: September 14, 2023

TO: Mona Jahani

Visual Art + Design

FROM: Dr. Michelle Hall, Chair
RE: IRB Action on Proposed Project
This memo is to inform you of the IRB action with regard to your proposal:

Title: Tavlor Swift’s Eras Tour: Exploring Design Inspiration Within Online Spheres of
Celebrity and Fandom

This proposal was given: Expedited Review:
Full Committee Review:

Exempt:__ X

The result was; Full Approval:__ X

Denied Approval:

If anything other than Full Approval is recommended, it is your responsibility, as investigator, to
submit changes/corrections or plans to accommodate conditions listed below to the
Institutional Review Board prior to initiating the project. This approval is valid for one year
from the date above, if data is to be collected after that time frame, the Pl must submit a
Continuation of Research Form.

Failure to acquire full approval by IRB before implementation for any project which involves
humans means that the Pl is not acting in "good faith" with university policy and is not,

therefore, guaranteed the protection of the university.

Committee Comments:

IRB Number: 2024-025 .



